
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
November 4, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
 
October 28, 2024 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Audit Committee Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District is 
scheduled for Monday, November 4, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs 
Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
Immediately following will be the regular Board of Supervisors meeting. 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 
 
 III. Other Business  
 
 IV. Adjournment 
 
Regular Meeting 
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Recognition of Staff Member of the Month 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the October 14, 2024 Meeting 
 
 V. Acceptance of Audit Committee’s Recommendation; Approval of Audit Criteria 

and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Auditing Services 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2025-01, Amending the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
 

http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/


 VII. Staff Updates: 
 
 VIII. Recognition of Vice Chair Derri Lassiter Young for her Service to the Bartram 

Springs Community 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. Amenity Management & Field Operations  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Program Revenue Share (will be sent under separate cover) 
  
  X. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2024 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – December 9, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Amenity Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



BARTRAM SPRINGS PLANTATION CDD 
AUDITOR SELECTION  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 

1. Ability of Personnel .     (20 Points) 
 
(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation 
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage 
this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

 

2. Proposer’s Experience.      (20 Points) 
 
(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, or respondent, 
etc.) 
 
3. Understanding of Scope of Work.    (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs for 
the services requested. 

 
4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services.   (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 
(E.g., the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations.) 
 
5. Price.        (20 Points) 
 
Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and 
reasonableness of the price to the services. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, October 14, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Walden Chairman 
 Derri Lassiter Young Vice Chairperson 
 Stephanie McKinney Supervisor 
 Taner Nierengarten by phone Supervisor 
 Lacy Reynolds Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan by phone District Counsel 
 Alison Mossing GMS 
 Terry Glynn GMS 
 Danelle DeMarco GMS 
 Leah Tincher GMS 
 Larry Page GMS 
 Paul Lukert VerdeGo Landscapes 
 
  
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 14, 2024 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Four Supervisors 

were in attendance in person constituting a quorum and one Supervisor joined by phone. 

 

  



October 14, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Introduction and Remarks of COJ Council 
Member Raul Arias (District 11) 

 Mr. Walden invited Council Member, Raul Arias (District 11), to introduce himself to the 

Board and audience. Mr. Arias introduced himself and provided an update on key matters. Mr. 

Arias asked for any questions or concerns. Discussions ensued and included the crosswalks, rapid 

traffic light beacons, school zone, past and future traffic studies, future plans for resurfacing of 

roads within Bartram Springs, and collaboration between COJ and St. Johns County to address 

auto accident statistics at Race Track Road and Bartram Springs Boulevard. Mr. Arias noted that 

the rapid traffic light beacons are roughly estimated around $42,000. He explained that the intent 

is to have the city pay for the beacons if they deem it a safety hazard. He also discussed other 

options for funding the rapid traffic light beacons. Ms. Reynolds noted that where they put the 

beacon for the traffic study is very important. She pointed out that they put the beacon for the last 

traffic study nowhere near the new crosswalk that was put in place. She stated hope is that the next 

traffic study will be done near the crosswalk. Ms. Reynolds also stated that Council Member, Raul 

Arias, has been very transparent and generous with his time in communicating with her about what 

is going on at the city level. In saying that, she pointed out that the City of Jacksonville made their 

neighborhood less safe by not doing it correctly, but she appreciates the support they received for 

the crossing guards. She explained that people are flying through the crosswalk during non-school 

hours, which is why it’s imperative for their residents to have some type of flashing light there. 

Mr. Arias responded that they are working on that matter. Ms. McKinney asked if the turning lane 

that comes into the neighborhood at the light in St. Johns could be looked at for needing to be a 

right turn only because people are continuing, turning left and not paying attention or yielding, 

which is where a lot of the accidents are occurring. Mr. Arias noted Ms. McKinney’s concern and 

stated he will make sure to bring that point up. An audience member and Ms. Reynolds commented 

on the school zone being reduced and requested that the school zone be expanded. Mr. Arias 

addressed all questions and concerns the Board and audience had. Mr. Arias responded that he will 

address this matter and explore all the different avenues. Mr. Arias offered to attend future CDD 

meetings on a quarterly basis.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any audience comments regarding items on the agenda. Hearing no 

comments, the next item followed. 



October 14, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Recognition of Staff Member of the Month  

 Mr. Larry Page was recognized as Staff Member of the Month for his excellent service as 

the Senior Maintenance Technician on staff. It was noted that Mr. Page was highly regarded by 

the Board, residents and GMS colleagues for his many years of dedicated service to the Bartram 

Springs community. Mr. Page was awarded a gift card by GMS. 

*The landscape maintenance update from VerdeGo was provided at this time by Mr. Paul 

Lukert. 

Mr. Paul Lukert presented the landscape maintenance update to the Board. Mr. Lukert 

stated they shut the irrigation down for the storms and it will be powered back up and ready to turn 

on tomorrow. He noted there were a couple of fallen trees after the storm that they removed. He 

also noted the annuals were replaced right after the storm. He stated the palm trimming was 

completed with the exception of the palms at the monument signs, which are still pending to be 

completed. He noted they approved the jasmine installation in front of the clubhouse. Ms. 

Reynolds pointed out that there was a typo in the invoices that states “Cheery lake” instead of 

“Cherry Lake.” Mr. Lukert concluded his presentation of the landscape maintenance report.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the September 9, 2024 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the September 9, 2024 Board of 

Supervisors meeting. He asked for any comments, questions, or corrections.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the September 9, 2024 Meeting, were approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report  

 Mr. Oliver stated the Fiscal Year 2023 audit report was a clean audit, but it should have 

been delivered by June 30, 2024. They had some problems with the audit firm delivering it on 

time. He noted that after they discuss the audit he wants to discuss going out for an RFP. Mr. 

Oliver presented and reviewed the Fiscal Year 2023 audit report for the Board. The Board accepted 

and approved the Fiscal Year 2023 audit.  

 



October 14, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report, was approved. 

 

Mr. Oliver addressed the matter of the audit being late at this time, which they take very 

seriously. He explained that their company on behalf of the District will need to send a letter to 

the joint legislative auditing committee when they ask for the letter, which will not be until next 

April. They don’t want this to happen again, so in accordance with Chapter 218 of Florida Statute, 

they want to start the RFP process to select an auditor. He further explained the RFP process to 

the Board. He explained the steps they will need to take. The first step would be amending the 

agenda to put audit committee on the agenda, so Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to do this first step. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. McKinney, seconded by Mr. Walden, with all 
in favor, Amending the Agenda to Add the Audit Committee, was 
approved. 

 

Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to form the audit selection committee.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. McKinney, seconded by Mr. Walden, with all 
in favor, Appointing the Board of Supervisors as the Audit Selection 
Committee, was approved. 

 

Mr. Oliver asked for a motion authorizing the audit committee to meet in accordance with 

their next CDD meeting in November. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, Authorizing the Audit Committee to Meet in Accordance 
with the Next CDD Meeting in November, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Overview of Proposed Fiscal Year 2025 
Special Event Calendar  

 Ms. DeMarco provided an overview of the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 special event 

calendar. The Board had positive feedback on the plan. Ms. DeMarco stated they are always open 

to ideas. It was noted that the plan can be adjusted throughout the year. 

 



October 14, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 
A. Proposal from Matthews for Public Facilities Report  

Mr. Oliver presented a proposal of $3,500 from Matthews for preparation of Public 

Facilities Report to the Board. After discussion, the Board approved the presented proposal.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, the Proposal of $3,500 from Matthews for Public Facilities 
Report, was approved. 

 

B. VerdeGo Proposal for Median Project 
Mr. Glynn presented a VerdeGo proposal for the median landscape enhancement project. 

The different phases were discussed. After discussion, the Board agreed to accept the presented 

proposal and move forward as soon as possible.  

   

On MOTION by Ms. McKinney, seconded by Mr. Walden, with all 
in favor, the VerdeGo Proposal of $7,740 for the Median Landscape 
Enhancement Project, was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Ms. Buchanan had nothing to report to the Board but was happy to answer any questions. 

Mr. Oliver reminded the Board of Supervisors to complete the Ethics Training.  

 

B. Engineer  
There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

C. District Manager – November Meeting  
 Mr. Oliver stated he wanted to discuss the fact that the next meeting on November 11, 2024 

is Veteran’s Day. After discussion, the Board decided to move the November meeting to 

November 4, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 

   

On MOTION by Ms. McKinney, seconded by Mr. Walden, with all 
in favor, Changing the November 11, 2024 Board of Supervisor 
Meeting to November 4, 2024 at 8:30 a.m., was approved. 

 



October 14, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations 
1. Report 

 Ms. DeMarco presented the amenity management report to the Board. She pointed out that 

they were switching from summer to fall hours. She stated the new office hours will be from 9:00 

a.m. to 7:00 p.m. and they will be closed on Mondays and the pool will be closed on Mondays as 

well. She provided a sample pool calendar at the end of her report to get direction from the Board. 

She asked if 7:00 p.m. was a good time to convey to residents that the pool will close. Mr. Walden 

agreed, but noted they are flexible if it doesn’t work. Ms. McKinney stated if the office is closed, 

she thinks the pool should be closed. Ms. DeMarco stated they started decorating for fall and 

getting ready for the Fall Festival. She noted that they added the pumpkin decorating contest as 

part of the Fall Festival. She stated the Hocus Pocus movie was cancelled because of the wind and 

soggy conditions after Hurricane Milton. She discussed the Kids Night Out on October 19, 2024 

from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. The last upcoming item she discussed was the Community Blood 

Drive on October 29, 2024 from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. She stated the holiday lighting is 

scheduled for Wednesday October 23, 2024 to Friday October 25, 2024. She explained that the 

early installation is hanging the lights and the hardware. They opted to have the wreaths hung after 

Thanksgiving Day. She noted they will keep the Board updated on any schedule changes and all 

progress made throughout this process. She stated Amenity Athletics is going great. They are in 

communication with them at all times on the field conditions and proactive measures. She 

expressed that Larry Page is the kindest and most helpful maintenance technician. She added that 

Mr. Page is very knowledgeable about Bartram Springs and is interested in helping in every way. 

She stated Mr. Page is phenomenal. Mr. Walden asked if there was any feedback from the Garage 

Sale. Ms. DeMarco responded yes; there was 64 houses that signed up to be listed in the weekend 

blast and there was a lot of traffic. 

 Mr. Glynn presented the field operations report to the Board. He thanked everyone for their 

input and feedback on the projects they have going on. He also thanked Ms. DeMarco, Ms. 

Mossing and Ms. Tincher for their leadership. He stated Larry Page and Tom are great guys. He 

added that Mr. Page, Mr. Tom and Mr. Whetsel are getting a ton of stuff done. He stated prior to 

the holiday season starting they have started pressure cleaning the bollards, railing that was 

repaired, and the sidewalks to get set up for the decorations. He stated the water features are 

working again. He stated they are moving up the medians and working with the landscape vendor 

to make sure it’s weed-free, the debris is picked up and the services are completed to satisfaction. 



October 14, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

He explained that the pump station on the fountain toward the school that they have previously 

discussed already has a surge protector. He discussed the athletic fields and the two hurricanes. He 

noted that they were in good shape with both hurricanes. He stated on the athletic fields, they did 

some repairs on the playground equipment. He also stated they are going to be doing some new 

mulching for the dog park, which got pushed back because of the storms. He noted they had the 

aerator repaired for the pond at the dog park. The Lake Doctors is supposed to go back out and 

look at that today. He stated the next project is to get the crosswalk visibility going. At the Amenity 

Center, he explained that they are trying to get everything prepped for the holiday lights. He noted 

that they have been constantly monitoring all 26 ponds. Discussion ensued on changing the 

fountain head colors. Ms. Reynolds noted they spent extra money on a fountain that they are not 

utilizing to its fullest. Mr. Nierengarten agreed that up to this point, they have not done it right; 

however, they also haven’t had a plan. At this point and going forward, their plan is to change out 

the colors once a quarter. Mr. Nierengarten will select the colors.  

 

2. Program Revenue Share 
 Mr. Oliver stated there is a report for the Revenue Share in the agenda package for review. 

He noted they should be receiving a check from Amenity Athletics next week, which he is going 

to confirm.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Ms. Reynolds wants to make sure they are clear on the reported incidents that are 

happening. She asked about the graffiti on the wall in the projects in progress of the field operations 

report. She wants to make sure they are holding people accountable when they have any type of 

footage. She stated that it was fair to say that if there are incidents that are brought to the attention 

of the Board, it’s GMS’s responsibility to share that with the entire Board. She asked if there were 

any current residents that have suspensions that they need to know about. The response was no. 

Mr. Oliver stated they will certainly notify the Board, and he briefly explained the suspension 

process. Ms. Reynolds discussed the food truck events noting there was not any trash cans out 

there. She requested the purchase of additional trash cans for the food truck events. She thanked 

GMS staff for their communication during the hurricane and noted they did a fantastic job. She 

noted she wants to know that there will be someone on call in case of catastrophic damage during 



October 14, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

8 

future storms. Discussion ensued on procedures for post-storm damage assessment. Mr. Walden 

noted if they are concerned with who is going to be there during a storm, they can contract with 

G4S to sit and watch the property. 

 Mr. Walden commented on the graffiti as well stating they need to put out to the residents 

about the graffiti to let them know that the Board and staff are paying attention to the property. He 

also commented that he saw a VerdeGo worker blowing cut grass on top of the mulch. He 

explained that Jason the irrigation manager has to be at the CDD meetings. 

 A resident commented on potential unauthorized use of athletic fields by large non-resident 

groups or leagues. The response was that this matter will be addressed. After discussion, Mr. 

Walden asked Mr. Glynn to take the lead on this matter.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for 

the Period Ending August 31, 2024 
 Mr. Oliver presented and reviewed the financial statements through August 31, 2024. A 

copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. He stated they generated a surplus of 

about $20,000. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. The District 

is 100.36% collected at this time. They are fully collected for FY 2024. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for review. He offered to answer any questions. 

Ms. Reynolds noted the Quick Catch service keeps going up. She asked for this to be investigated 

because they may not need it as frequently. Mr. Oliver responded that most of his Districts don’t 

use this service, so he deferred this to the Board and staff. After brief discussion, the check register 

was approved.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 



October 14, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

9 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – November 4, 2024 
at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Club 
Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the next meeting is scheduled for November 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at 

this location. 

 Mr. Walden noted that he received a call from the past Chairman last week. The former 

Chairman explained to Mr. Walden that he saw people coming out of the pool going into the gym 

using the machines with wet feet. He also asked if they still have gym monitors. Mr. Glynn 

responded that they are watching the gym at all times.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



BARTRAM SPRINGS PLANTATION CDD 
AUDITOR SELECTION  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 

1. Ability of Personnel .     (20 Points) 
 
(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation 
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage 
this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

 

2. Proposer’s Experience.      (20 Points) 
 
(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, or respondent, 
etc.) 
 
3. Understanding of Scope of Work.    (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs for 
the services requested. 

 
4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services.   (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 
(E.g., the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations.) 
 
5. Price.        (20 Points) 
 
Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and 
reasonableness of the price to the services. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of 
the Bartram Springs Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as 
“District”, adopted a General Fund Budget for fiscal year 2024, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate 
Revenues and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
1. The General Fund Budget are hereby amended in accordance with Exhibit 

“A” attached. 
 
2. This resolution shall become effective this 4th day of November, 2024 and 

be reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/24 Financial 
Statements and Audit Report of the District 

 
 
       
      Bartram Springs     
      Community Development District 
    
 
 
    by:         
     Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
by:      
 Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 



RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Budget	Amendment
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Increase Amended	 Acutal
Budget (Decrease) Budget 9/30/24

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,560,531$										 5,610$																				 1,566,141$										 1,566,141$									
Facility	Income 8,000																						 1,755																						 9,755																						 9,755																						
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 20,000																			 18,705																			 38,705																			 38,705																			
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000																			 2,503																						 22,503																			 22,503																			
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 6,000																						 26,897																			 32,897																			 32,897																			

Total		Revenues 1,614,531$										 55,470$																	 $1,670,001 1,670,001$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 3,400$																				 15,400$																	 15,400$																
PR-FICA 918																										 260																										 1,178																						 1,178																						
Engineering 6,300																						 -																																		 6,300																						 3,687																						
Attorney 33,000																			 8,000																						 41,000																			 35,353																			
Annual	Audit 3,250																						 -																																		 3,250																						 3,250																						
Assessment	Administration 6,500																						 -																																		 6,500																						 6,500																						
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 (150)																								 450																										 450																										
Trustee	Fees 4,500																						 (459)																								 4,041																						 4,041																						
Management	Fees 59,707																			 -																																		 59,707																			 59,707																			
Information	Technology 1,625																						 -																																		 1,625																						 1,625																						
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 -																																		 1,272																						 1,272																						
Telephone 800																										 66																													 866																										 866																										
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500																						 (711)																								 1,789																						 1,789																						
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 82,566																			 (3,764)																				 78,802																			 78,802																			
Printing	&	Binding 2,500																						 1,676																						 4,176																						 4,176																						
Legal	Advertising 2,900																						 2,982																						 5,882																						 5,882																						
Other	Current	Charges 1,560																						 711																										 2,271																						 2,271																						
Office	Supplies 350																										 -																																		 350																										 216																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 -																																		 175																										 175																										

Total	General	&	Administrative 223,023$														 12,011$																	 235,034$														 226,640$													

Bartram	Springs



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Budget	Amendment
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Increase Amended	 Acutal
Budget (Decrease) Budget 9/30/24

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 (12,062)$															 62,938$																	 62,938$																
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 (10,305)																	 17,695																			 17,695																			
Cable 11,000																			 1,912																						 12,912																			 12,912																			
Gas 1,800																						 (574)																								 1,226																						 1,226																						
Trash	Removal 10,775																			 (169)																								 10,606																			 10,606																			
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 (497)																								 503																										 503																										
Access	Cards 1,500																						 (469)																								 1,031																						 1,031																						
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 195,154																 (21,673)																	 173,481																 173,481																
Pool	Attendants 91,293																			 32,529																			 123,822																 123,822																
Field	Management/Administration 87,817																			 1,891																						 89,708																			 89,708																			
Pool	Maintenance 30,955																			 -																																		 30,955																			 30,830																			
Janitorial 19,950																			 -																																		 19,950																			 19,898																			
Gym	Monitor 34,252																			 621																										 34,873																			 34,873																			
Facility	Maintenance 75,950																			 16,368																			 92,318																			 92,318																			
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 (11,940)																	 35,260																			 35,260																			
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500																						 1,136																						 3,636																						 3,636																						
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 28,153																			 106,153																 106,153																
Special	Events 21,000																			 2,855																						 23,855																			 23,855																			
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 2,822																						 10,322																			 10,322																			
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 1,200																						 6,200																						 6,200																						
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 953																										 7,953																						 7,953																						
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 (1,000)																				 -																																		 -																																	
Social	Room	Furniture -																																		 147																										 147																										 147																										

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 833,646$														 31,897$																	 865,544$														 865,366$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 (5,116)$																		 195,206$														 195,206$													
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 32,404																			 72,404																			 72,404																			
Atheletic	Field 25,250																			 (9,932)																				 15,318																			 15,318																			
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 (7,842)																				 23,825																			 23,825																			
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 (503)																								 1,097																						 1,097																						
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 (6,000)																				 4,000																						 2,215																						
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 3																																 5,003																						 5,003																						
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 (2,900)																				 100																										 96																													
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 12,405																			 27,405																			 27,405																			
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 -																																		 1,500																						 1,500																						

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 12,519$																	 345,858$														 344,069$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,166,985$										 44,417$																	 1,211,402$										 1,209,435$									

Total	Expenditures 1,390,008$										 56,428$																	 1,446,436$										 1,436,075$									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 224,523$														 (958)$																						 223,565$														 233,926$													

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (240,450)$												 -$																															 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$											

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (240,450)$												 -$																															 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (15,927)$															 (958)$																						 (16,885)$															 (6,524)$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 15,927$																	 283,907$														 299,834$														 299,834$													

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 282,949$														 282,949$														 293,310$													



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



  

11/4/2024 

 
  

Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

Terry Glynn 
GENERAL MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

Danelle DeMarco 
AMENITY MANAGER  
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
 

Leah Tincher 
ASSISTANT AMENITY MANAGER  
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
 
Rich Whetsel 
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 1 

Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

November 4, 2024 
 
 
To:   Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Terry Glynn 
  General Manager 
 

Danelle DeMarco 
Amenity Manager 
 
Leah Tincher 

  Assistant Amenity Manager 
 

Rich Whetsel 
  Field Operations Manager 
 
 
RE: Bartram Springs Amenity Management & Field Operations Report  
 
 

The following is a summary of items related to the Amenity Management, 
Field Operations & Maintenance of Bartram Springs CDD. 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 2 

 
 
 
 

Special Events 

 
• GMS looks forward to working with the Bartram Springs CDD Board of 

Supervisors and residents of the community on hosting events desired in this 
district.   
 

• Upcoming Events: 
 

o Election Day -Nov 5th. Polling Site- 7am-7pm 
o Fall Food and Vendor Day- Nov 9th, 11am-2pm 
o Kids Night Out- Saturday, Nov 16th,  5-9pm 
o Food Trucks – Every Friday Night 5-8pm 
o Chick-Fil-A Truck every second Wednesday night monthly 5-7:30pm 
o Costal Coffee- Tuesday thru Thursday 7am-11pm 
o Community Jaguar Season Tickets and Tailgating Offer 
o Pictures with Santa and Winter Wonderland First Coast Vendor 

Village-Dec 15th, 1-5pm 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

Communication 

 
• Email blast updates sent out regularly to the community – 

Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com   
• A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to report repairs 

and concerns to management. 
• Onsite managers and contact information posted at office  
• Weekend Updates sent out each Friday 
• Food trucks announced weekly  
• Facebook posts to keep events and information current  
• New Amenity Website accessible at thebartramclub.com  

o Amenities tab on CDD website  
 
 
 

 

 

mailto:Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com


Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 3 

 
 

 
 

Amenity Athletics Revenue Share 
Fall Soccer 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Bartram Springs and PTA Trunk 
or Treat and Fall Festival 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 5 

 
 
 
 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 

 
  

 

  

 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 7 

 

    

Upcoming Events 

 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 8 

 
    

Completed Projects  

Exterior Restrooms  
Replaced the leaking faucet in 

women’s bathroom.  GMS 

Amenity Center 
The pully cap assembly was replaced on the flagpole. A New flag and rope were 

installed. GMS and Dobson Electric 
 

 
 

 
       

 
     

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 9 

  
 
  

Completed Projects  

 
             

Entrance Fountain Pump Area 
Cleaned off graffiti and cleared area of weeds and debris. 

 

 

 

  

Grills Replaced 
Before and after 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Projects In Progress 

  

  

  

Amenity Center 
Dock and pavilion pressure 

washing 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 11 

  

  

 

 

Projects in Progress 

Veterans Park 
Pressure washing continues. The restroom building, 

sidewalk, and matts washed. Remaining sand in parking lot 
blown off.  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Staff Member of The Month 
Lori Dunham 

 
Congratulations on being recognized as our Staff Member of the Month! 

Your presence truly defines the heart of our Amenity Center. 
Your constant smile and positive attitude brighten the days of everyone you encounter. 

Whether resolving issues or providing guidance, your problem-
solving skills are second to none. 

Your commitment to excellence and your ability to make every resident 
feel welcomed and valued have not gone unnoticed. 

Thank you for being the cornerstone of our team, and for your 
unwavering dedication and passion. 
We are grateful for all that you do. 

 
 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For any questions or comments regarding the above information please 
contact: 

 
 
Terry Glynn, General Manager  
TGlynn@gmsnf.com 
 
Danelle DeMarco, Amenity Manager 
DDemarco@gmsnf.com 
 
Leah Tincher, Assistant Amenity Manager 
LTincher@gmsnf.com 
 
Rich Whetsel, Field Operations Manager 
Rwhetsel@gmsnf.com 
 

                                 

Conclusion 

mailto:TGlynn@gmsnf.com
mailto:DDemarco@gmsnf.comf.com
mailto:LTincher@gmsnf.com
mailto:Rwhetsel@gmsnf.com


Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 14 

 
                           



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
September	30,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-9

10

11

12 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Recreation	Fund



	 General	 Recreation Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	General	Fund 104,228$																											 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 104,228$																														
Operating	Account	-	Rec	Fund 24,861																	 -																																									 -																																									 24,861$																																	
Operating	Account	-	Wells	Fargo -																																									 -																									 -																																															 25,190																																	 25,190																																				
Petty	Cash 200																																								 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 200																																											

Assessments	Receivable -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Capital -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Other 1,137																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 1,137																																							
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Rec	Fund 5,516																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 5,516																																							

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 215,702																														 -																															 -																																															 264,538																														 480,239																																	
Custody	US	Bank	Account 8,804																																				 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 8,804																																							

Series	2021
Reserve -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Revenue -																																															 -																															 221,286																														 -																																															 221,286																																	

Prepaid	Expenses 1,144																																				 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,144																																							
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Total	Assets 337,450$																								 24,861$											 221,286$																								 289,728$																								 873,325$																										

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 42,190$																														 -$																						 -$																																						 (8,078)$																															 34,112$																																	
Payroll	Taxes	Payable -																																									 -																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																												
Accrued	Expenses -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	Other -																																															 5,516																				 -																																															 -																																															 5,516																																							

Total	Liabilites 42,190$																											 5,516$															 -$																																					 (8,078)$																													 39,629$																														

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 1,144$																																	 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,144$																																				
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 -																															 221,286																														 -																																															 221,286																																	
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																															 -																																															 297,806																														 297,806																																	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Unassigned	-	General	Fund 293,396																														 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 293,396																																	
Unassigned	-	Recreation	Fund 19,344																	 19,344																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 295,260$																								 19,344$											 221,286$																								 297,806$																								 833,696$																										

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 337,450$																								 24,861$											 221,286$																								 289,728$																								 873,325$																										

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
September	30,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,560,531$										 1,560,531$										 1,566,141$										 5,610$																			
Facility	Income 8,000																						 8,000																						 9,755																						 1,755																						
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 20,000																			 20,000																			 38,705																			 18,705																			
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000																			 20,000																			 22,503																			 2,503																						
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 6,000																						 6,000																						 32,897																			 26,897																			

Total		Revenues 1,614,531$										 1,614,531$										 $1,670,001 55,470$																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 12,000$																	 15,400$																	 (3,400)$																	
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 918																										 1,178																						 (260)																								
Engineering 6,300																						 6,300																						 3,687																						 2,613																						
Attorney 33,000																			 33,000																			 35,353																			 (2,353)																				
Annual	Audit 3,250																						 3,250																						 3,250																						 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,500																						 6,500																						 6,500																						 -																																	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 600																										 -																																		 600																										
Trustee	Fees 4,500																						 4,500																						 4,041																						 459																										
Management	Fees 59,707																			 59,707																			 59,707																			 -																																	
Information	Technology 1,625																						 1,625																						 1,625																						 -																																	
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 1,272																						 1,272																						 -																																	
Telephone 800																										 800																										 866																										 (66)																											
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500																						 2,500																						 1,789																						 711																										
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 82,566																			 82,566																			 78,802																			 3,764																						
Printing	&	Binding 2,500																						 2,500																						 4,176																						 (1,676)																				
Legal	Advertising 2,900																						 2,900																						 5,882																						 (2,982)																				
Other	Current	Charges 1,560																						 1,560																						 2,271																						 (711)																								
Office	Supplies 350																										 350																										 216																										 134																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 223,023$														 223,023$														 226,190$														 (3,167)$																	

Bartram	Springs

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 75,000$																	 62,938$																	 12,062$																
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 28,000																			 17,695																			 10,305																			
Cable 11,000																			 11,000																			 12,912																			 (1,912)																				
Gas 1,800																						 1,800																						 1,226																						 574																										
Trash	Removal 10,775																			 10,775																			 10,606																			 169																										
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 1,000																						 503																										 497																										
Access	Cards 1,500																						 1,500																						 1,031																						 469																										
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 195,154																 195,154																 173,481																 21,673																			
Pool	Attendants 91,293																			 91,293																			 123,822																 (32,529)																	
Field	Management/Administration 87,817																			 87,817																			 89,708																			 (1,891)																				
Pool	Maintenance 30,955																			 30,955																			 30,830																			 125																										
Janitorial 19,950																			 19,950																			 19,898																			 52																													
Gym	Monitor 34,252																			 34,252																			 34,873																			 (621)																								
Facility	Maintenance 75,950																			 75,950																			 92,318																			 (16,368)																	
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 47,200																			 35,260																			 11,940																			
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500																						 2,500																						 3,636																						 (1,136)																				
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 78,000																			 106,153																 (28,153)																	
Special	Events 21,000																			 21,000																			 23,855																			 (2,855)																				
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 7,500																						 10,322																			 (2,822)																				
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 5,000																						 6,200																						 (1,200)																				
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 7,000																						 7,953																						 (953)																								
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 1,000																						 -																																		 1,000																						
Social	Room	Furniture -																																		 -																																		 147																										 (147)																								

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 833,646$														 833,646$														 865,366$														 (31,720)$														

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 200,322$														 195,206$														 5,116$																			
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 40,000																			 72,404																			 (32,404)																	
Atheletic	Field 25,250																			 25,250																			 15,318																			 9,932																						
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 31,667																			 23,825																			 7,842																						
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 1,600																						 1,097																						 503																										
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 10,000																			 2,215																						 7,785																						
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 5,000																						 5,003																						 (3)																														
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 3,000																						 96																													 2,904																						
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 15,000																			 27,405																			 (12,405)																	
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 1,500																						 -																																		 1,500																						

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 333,339$														 342,569$														 (9,230)$																	

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,166,985$										 1,166,985$										 1,207,935$										 (40,950)$														

Total	Expenditures 1,390,008$										 1,390,008$										 1,434,125$										 (44,116)$														

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 224,523$														 224,523$														 235,876$														 11,353$																

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (15,927)$															 (15,927)$															 (4,574)$																		 11,353$																

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 15,927$																	 299,834$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 295,260$														

3



Community	Development	District
Recreation	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Proposed Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income 61,000$																	 61,000$																	 59,575$																	 (1,425)$																	
Kids	Night	Out	Income -																												 -																												 660																										

Total		Revenues 61,000$																	 61,000$																	 $60,235 (1,425)$																	

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors 39,600$																	 39,600$																	 27,518$																	 12,082$																
Payroll-FICA	Expense 3,029																						 3,029																						 2,105																						 924																										
Other	Current	Charges 6																																 6																																 6																																 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095																						 1,095																						 1,010																						 85																													
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000																						 6,000																						 2,500																						 3,500																						
Supplies-Uniforms 647																										 647																										 647																										 -																																	
Supplies-Camp -																																		 -																																		 1,346																						 (1,346)																				
Supplies-Crafts 900																										 900																										 926																										 (26)																											
Supplies-General 900																										 900																										 1,278																						 (378)																								
Supplies-Pizza	Friday 1,350																						 1,350																						 1,490																						 (140)																								
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900																										 900																										 331																										 569																										
Kids	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 221																										 (221)																								
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,603																						 1,603																						 1,514																						 89																													
Contingency 4,970																						 4,970																						 -																																		 4,970																						

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$																	 61,000$																	 40,891$																	 20,109$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 0$																														 19,344$																	 (21,534)$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 19,344$																	

Bartram	Springs

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 240,450$														 240,450$													 240,450$														 -$																															
Misc	Income -																																		 -																																	 3,803																						 3,803$																				
Interest 2,000																						 2,000																						 9,859																						 7,859																						

Total		Revenues 242,450$														 242,450$													 254,112$														 11,662$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Projects 135,960$														 135,960$													 28,997$																	 106,963$														
Repairs	and	Maintenance 196,870																 196,870																 170,824																 26,046																			
Other	Service	Charges 800																										 800																										 -																																		 800																										

Total	Expenditures 333,630$														 333,630$													 199,821$														 133,809$														

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (91,180)$															 54,291$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (91,180)$															 54,291$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 256,291$														 243,515$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 165,111$														 297,806$														

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 1,232,157$										 1,232,157$										 1,236,585$										 4,428$																				
Interest	Income 9,000																						 9,000																						 32,595																			 23,595																			

Total		Revenues 1,241,157$										 1,241,157$										 1,269,180$										 28,023$																	

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 130,632$														 130,632$														 130,632$														 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 130,632																 130,632																 130,632																 -																												
Principal	-	5/1 975,000																 975,000																 975,000																 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 1,236,264$										 1,236,264$										 1,236,264$										 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 4,893$																				 4,893$																				 32,916$																	 28,023$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 4,893$																				 4,893$																				 32,916$																	 28,023$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 186,059$														 188,370$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 190,952$														 221,286$														

6



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 234,908$													 1,239,629$									 26,637$																 14,543$																 12,768$																 15,097$																 8,812$																			 13,747$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,566,141$									
Facility	Income 830																									 590																									 -																																	 890																									 1,245																					 650																									 290																									 170																									 2,260																					 940																									 1,200																					 690																									 9,755																					
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 14,373																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,754																					 668																									 6,332																					 -																																	 569																									 7,705																					 1,174																					 131																									 38,705																		
Comcast	Revenue	Share -																																	 5,667																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,620																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,686																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,531																					 -																																	 22,503																		
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 2,728																					 619																									 284																									 5,617																					 6,028																					 2,994																					 3,604																					 3,077																					 2,766																					 2,200																					 2,285																					 695																									 32,897																		

Total		Revenues 17,931$																 241,784$													 1,239,912$									 33,144$																 35,189$																 17,080$																 25,323$																 17,745$																 19,342$																 10,845$																 10,190$																 1,516$																			 1,670,001$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 2,000$																			 1,800$																			 1,800$																			 1,000$																			 1,800$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 15,400$																
PR-FICA 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 153																									 138																									 138																									 77																												 138																									 77																												 77																												 77																												 1,178																					
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 930																									 -																																	 290																									 -																																	 1,607																					 -																																	 395																									 465																									 -																																	 3,687																					
Attorney 2,461																					 3,970																					 4,937																					 5,639																					 4,791																					 3,853																					 3,192																					 583																									 1,523																					 4,407																					 -																																	 -																																	 35,353																		
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,250																					 3,250																					
Assessment	Administration 6,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,500																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					
Management	Fees 4,976																					 4,975																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 59,707																		
Information	Technology 135																									 136																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 1,625																					
Website	Maintenance 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 1,272																					
Telephone 129																									 101																									 46																												 17																												 115																									 47																												 15																												 158																									 76																												 102																									 58																												 -																																	 866																									
Postage	&	Delivery 66																												 34																												 20																												 72																												 26																												 47																												 75																												 162																									 1,202																					 52																												 32																												 -																																	 1,789																					
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 78,802																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 78,802																		
Printing	&	Binding 278																									 149																									 194																									 194																									 419																									 194																									 213																									 294																									 1,814																					 280																									 149																									 -																																	 4,176																					
Legal	Advertising 140																									 469																									 448																									 163																									 163																									 183																									 80																												 315																									 2,813																					 632																									 478																									 -																																	 5,882																					
Other	Current	Charges 178																									 155																									 193																									 181																									 170																									 22																												 115																									 239																									 287																									 318																									 125																									 289																									 2,271																					
Office	Supplies 14																												 13																												 13																												 13																												 14																												 13																												 14																												 21																												 11																												 79																												 11																												 -																																	 216																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 95,036$																 11,183$																 12,146$																 13,503$																 13,067$																 11,803$																 10,857$																 9,673$																			 14,881$																 16,598$																 7,611$																			 9,832$																			 226,190$													

Month	to	Month

7



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 5,939$																			 5,221$																			 4,850$																			 4,810$																			 5,489$																			 4,610$																			 4,246$																			 4,373$																			 4,955$																			 5,597$																			 6,574$																			 6,273$																			 62,938$																
Water/Irrigation 1,444																					 1,168																					 1,157																					 1,038																					 1,251																					 3,241																					 1,622																					 1,148																					 1,135																					 1,751																					 1,581																					 1,160																					 17,695																		
Cable 943																									 1,247																					 1,030																					 1,030																					 1,048																					 1,048																					 1,048																					 1,110																					 1,102																					 1,101																					 1,102																					 1,103																					 12,912																		
Gas 85																												 165																									 21																												 93																												 115																									 117																									 119																									 209																									 8																															 101																									 185																									 9																															 1,226																					
Trash	Removal 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 916																									 10,606																		
Security:
Security	Monitoring 280																									 -																																	 -																																	 223																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 503																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 658																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 373																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,031																					
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 13,869																		 13,050																		 13,050																		 13,050																		 13,050																		 13,050																		 13,050																		 173,481															
Pool	Attendants -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,116																					 13,436																		 15,218																		 29,640																		 27,543																		 15,730																		 13,139																		 123,822															
Field	Management/Administration 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,137																					 7,664																					 7,664																					 7,664																					 7,664																					 7,664																					 7,664																					 89,708																		
Pool	Maintenance 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,455																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 30,830																		
Janitorial 1,691																					 1,662																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,582																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 19,898																		
Gym	Monitor 2,854																					 2,855																					 2,854																					 2,854																					 2,854																					 2,775																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 34,873																		
Facility	Maintenance 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,795																					 9,899																					 9,500																					 9,115																					 8,931																					 8,557																					 7,874																					 92,318																		
Pool	Chemicals 1,959																					 1,959																					 1,959																					 2,070																					 2,070																					 2,070																					 3,377																					 3,900																					 3,642																					 3,982																					 4,650																					 3,622																					 35,260																		
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 94																												 2,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,636																					
Repairs	and	Maintenance 17,250																		 9,151																					 11,357																		 6,235																					 10,110																		 10,278																		 6,278																					 8,354																					 6,659																					 8,557																					 4,189																					 7,736																					 106,153															
Special	Events 7,952																					 2,358																					 1,329																					 1,837																					 394																									 6,074																					 350																									 906																									 2,077																					 43																												 86																												 450																									 23,855																		
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 5,068																					 770																									 56																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,428																					 10,322																		
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 769																									 178																									 992																									 1,050																					 557																									 658																									 96																												 1,341																					 342																									 217																									 -																																	 -																																	 6,200																					
Office	Supplies 509																									 339																									 619																									 275																									 433																									 477																									 370																									 422																									 616																									 1,244																					 1,455																					 1,195																					 7,953																					
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Social	Room	Furniture -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 147																									 -																																	 -																																	 147																									

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 75,254$																 64,949$																 62,180$																 56,813$																 60,221$																 73,276$																 72,148$																 75,287$																 88,097$																 88,395$																 72,917$																 75,831$																 865,366$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 195,206$													
Landscape	Contingency 5,896																					 7,648																					 2,040																					 1,475																					 360																									 976																									 -																																	 22,859																		 24,137																		 2,888																					 2,370																					 1,756																					 72,404																		
Atheletic	Field -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,100																					 2,100																					 9,018																					 2,100																					 15,318																		
Lake	Maintenance 1,821																					 1,842																					 3,584																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 23,825																		
Fountain	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 499																									 -																																	 -																																	 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,097																					
Grounds	Maintenance 100																									 -																																	 134																									 138																									 321																									 850																									 -																																	 289																									 147																									 98																												 138																									 -																																	 2,215																					
Pump	Repairs -																																	 1,268																					 -																																	 -																																	 650																									 -																																	 -																																	 2,085																					 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 400																									 5,003																					
Streetlight	Repairs 96																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 96																												
Irrigation	Repairs 2,011																					 947																									 455																									 430																									 2,777																					 1,768																					 3,350																					 4,063																					 1,181																					 959																									 8,052																					 1,411																					 27,405																		
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 26,131$																 27,913$																 22,420$																 20,592$																 22,157$																 21,643$																 21,818$																 47,465$																 46,335$																 24,513$																 37,747$																 23,836$																 342,569$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 101,385$													 92,862$																 84,600$																 77,404$																 82,378$																 94,919$																 93,966$																 122,752$													 134,432$													 112,907$													 110,664$													 99,667$																 1,207,935$									

Total	Expenditures 196,421$													 104,045$													 96,745$																 90,907$																 95,445$																 106,722$													 104,824$													 132,425$													 149,312$													 129,505$													 118,275$													 109,499$													 1,434,125$									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (178,490)$											 137,739$													 1,143,167$									 (57,763)$														 (60,256)$														 (89,642)$														 (79,501)$														 (114,679)$											 (129,971)$											 (118,660)$											 (108,085)$											 (107,983)$											 235,876$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (240,450)													 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (240,450)													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (240,450)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (240,450)$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (178,490)$											 137,739$													 1,143,167$									 (57,763)$														 (300,706)$											 (89,642)$														 (79,501)$														 (114,679)$											 (129,971)$											 (118,660)$											 (108,085)$											 (107,983)$											 (4,574)$																	

8



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 12,975$																 6,175$																			 1,975$																			 13,015$																 14,410$																 10,725$																 300$																							 59,575$																
Kids	Night	Out	Income -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 385																									 -																											 275.00																		 -																											 660.00																		

Total		Revenues -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 12,975$																 6,175$																			 1,975$																			 13,400$																 14,410$																 11,000$																 300$																							 60,235$																

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 9,030$																			 13,709$																 4,780$																			 -$																								 27,518$																
Payroll-FICA	Expense -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 691																									 1,049																					 366																									 -																																	 2,105																					
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6																															
Education/Training-CPR	Certification -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 854																									 -																																	 156																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,010																					
Events-Themed	Inflatibles -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,150																					 350																									 -																																	 -																																	 2,500																					
Supplies-Uniforms -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 647																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 647																									
Supplies-Camp -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 769																									 -																																	 -																																	 277																									 300																									 1,346																					
Supplies-Crafts -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 496																									 -																																	 143																									 287																									 -																																	 926																									
Supplies-General -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 878																									 -																																	 400																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,278																					
Supplies-Pizza	Friday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 608																									 882																									 -																																	 1,490																					
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 73																												 220																									 38																												 -																																	 331																									
Kids	Night	Out -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 171																									 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 -																																	 221																									
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 432																									 102																									 85																												 127																									 427																									 331																									 9																															 1,514																					
Contingency -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Youth	Programs -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 438$																							 102$																							 3,899$																			 12,070$																 17,111$																 6,961$																			 309$																							 40,891$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 12,537$																 6,073$																			 (1,924)$																	 1,330$																			 (2,701)$																	 4,039$																			 (9)$																											 19,344$																

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 12,537$																 6,073$																			 (1,924)$																	 1,330$																			 (2,701)$																	 4,039$																			 (9)$																											 19,344$																

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Month	to	Month

9



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Optional	Redemption	Date None
Interest	Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $616,079
Reserve	Fund	Balance $616,079

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($975,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $12,280,000

*	Reserve	Fund	Requirement	funded	by	Surety	Bond
Excess	Funds	Revenue	Acct		transfer	on	11/2	for	any	lawful	purpose.

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	Revenue	Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



TOTAL	TAX	ROLL UNITS
2021-1	DEBT	
ASSESSED

2021-2	DEBT	
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

NET	TAX	ROLL	ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97									 39,277.22															 1,560,527.28											 2,792,680.47																

DUVAL	COUNTY		DISTRIBUTION
DATE	

RECEIVED
2021-1	DEBT	
RECEIVED

2021-2	DEBT	
RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

1 11/3/2023 8,674.64	 285.63	 11,348.21																		 20,308.48	
2 11/14/2023 25,171.35																 828.80	 32,929.30																		 58,929.45	
3 11/21/2023 46,197.77																 1,521.13	 60,436.20																		 108,155.10	
4 11/28/2023 99,521.41																 3,276.89	 130,194.49															 232,992.79	
5 12/4/2023 783,033.44													 25,782.54															 1,024,368.90											 1,833,184.88																
6 12/6/2023 141,852.90													 4,670.72	 185,572.78															 332,096.40	
7 12/14/2023 17,472.73																 575.32	 22,857.93																		 40,905.97	
8 12/22/2024 5,220.21	 171.88	 6,829.11	 12,221.20	
9 1/9/2024 14,733.76																 485.13	 19,274.79																		 34,493.68	
10 1/22/2024 5,627.79	 185.30	 7,362.31	 13,175.41	
11 2/5/2024 8,535.95	 281.06	 11,166.79																		 19,983.80	
12 2/20/2024 2,580.66	 84.97	 3,376.04	 6,041.67	
13 3/6/2024 6,183.09	 203.59	 8,088.76	 14,475.44	
14 3/20/2024 3,576.78	 117.77	 4,679.16	 8,373.71	
15 4/5/2024 11,078.78																 364.79	 14,493.32																		 25,936.89	
16 4/18/2024 461.31	 15.19	 603.49	 1,079.99	
17 5/6/2024 5,738.62	 188.95	 7,507.30	 13,434.87	
18 5/21/2024 997.41	 32.84	 1,304.81	 2,335.06	
19 6/10/2024 770.21	 25.36	 1,007.60	 1,803.17	

TAX	CERTIFICATES 6/24/2024 9,738.18	 320.64	 12,739.54																		 22,798.37	
-	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	COUNTY	DISTRIB. 											1,197,167.00	 																	39,418.51	 													1,566,140.85	 																		2,802,726.33	

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	DUE	(DISCOUNTS	NOT	TAKEN) 																		(4,291.03) (141.29) (5,613.57) (10,045.86)

100.36% 100.36% 100.36% 100.36%

Bartram	Springs

FISCAL	YEAR	2024	SUMMARY	OF	ASSESSMENT	RECEIPTS

TAX	ROLL

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

Community	Development	District

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund	-	Hancock

09/16/24 3007-3025 $137,700.86

$137,700.86
Recreation	Fund	-	Hancock

09/09/24 14 $123.00

$123.00

Utilities	and	Autopayments

09/04/24 Comcast 348.35																																																	
09/04/24 Comcast 619.95																																																	
09/09/24 JEA 7,433.76																																														
09/10/24 Comcast 134.67																																																	
09/23/24 Rubicon 916.14																																																	
09/24/24 Hancock	Whitney	Purchase	Cards 4,862.74																																														

$14,315.61

TOTAL $152,139.47

*Fedex	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

Bartram	Springs
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/27/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 003007-003026                      BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/16/24 00509 9/01/24 18494    202409 330-57200-46260                                     *            2,100.00
ATHLETIC FIELD MOWING

AGROW PRO INC                                                   2,100.00 003007
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00522 7/27/24 747-009  202409 320-57200-49300                                     *              450.00

DJ LABOR DAY 3HR
CANDACE MINNICKS                                                  450.00 003008

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00071 9/01/24 603      202409 310-51300-35100                                     *              135.42

SEP INFO TECH
9/01/24 603      202409 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,975.58

SEP MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/24 603      202409 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

SEP WEBSITE ADMIN
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,217.00 003009

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00071 9/01/24 604      202409 320-57200-33000                                     *            2,917.33

SEP GENERAL MANAGER
9/01/24 604      202409 320-57200-33000                                     *           10,132.33

SEP FACILITY MANAGER
9/01/24 604      202409 320-57200-33100                                     *            7,095.08

SEP GUEST SRVCS ATTENDANT
9/01/24 604      202409 320-57200-34000                                     *            7,663.50

SEP FIELD OPS MANAGER
9/01/24 604      202409 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,971.08

SEP GYM MONITOR
9/01/24 604      202409 320-57200-34100                                     *            1,936.67

SEP MAINT TECH
9/01/24 604      202409 320-57200-34100                                     *            5,937.08

SEP SR MAINT TECH
9/01/24 604      202409 320-57200-46400                                     *            2,579.58

SEP POOL MAINT
9/01/24 604      202409 320-57200-43500                                     *            1,662.50

SEP JANITORIAL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               42,895.15 003010

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00201 9/01/24 13129562 202409 320-57200-46500                                     *            3,376.72

SEP POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        3,376.72 003011

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00040 9/02/24 209154B  202409 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,842.00

SEP WATER MGT-ZONE 1 & 2
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,842.00 003012

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00524 8/04/24 042424   202408 330-57200-46000                                     *               50.00

RESEW SLING SOFA SEAT
THE POOL AND PATIO SHOP LLC                                        50.00 003013

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/27/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 003007-003026                      BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/16/24 00388 8/01/24 17222    202408 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,327.09
AUG LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,327.09 003014
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 8/20/24 17436    202408 330-57200-46400                                     *            2,394.74

VETERANS PARK
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,394.74 003015

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 8/29/24 17534    202408 330-57200-46250                                     *              255.00

BASE CUT/STUMP GRIND PINE
VERDEGO LLC                                                       255.00 003016

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 8/29/24 17535    202408 330-57200-46250                                     *              300.00

REDUCE VIBURNUM HEDGE 2FT
VERDEGO LLC                                                       300.00 003017

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 8/29/24 17536    202408 330-57200-46260                                     *            1,990.00

SAND/SOD SOCCER FIELDS
VERDEGO LLC                                                     1,990.00 003018

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 8/29/24 17537    202408 330-57200-46400                                     *            2,341.00

4" IRRIG MAINLINE
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,341.00 003019

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 8/29/24 17567    202408 330-57200-46400                                     *            2,421.40

JUL IRRIG CONTROL SCHOOL
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,421.40 003020

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 8/31/24 17707    202408 330-57200-46260                                     *            1,128.00

ADD SAND SOCCER FIELDS
VERDEGO LLC                                                     1,128.00 003021

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 6/11/24 16386    202406 330-57200-46250                                     *           21,000.00

MULCH INSTALLATION
VERDEGO LLC                                                    21,000.00 003022

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 7/01/24 16690    202407 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,327.08

JUL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,327.08 003023

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 7/31/24 17101    202407 330-57200-46400                                     *              958.60

JUL IRRIGATION REPAIRS
VERDEGO LLC                                                       958.60 003024

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/16/24 00388 9/01/24 17673    202409 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,327.08

SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,327.08 003025

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/27/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 003007-003026                      BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/16/24 00429 9/04/24 S112020  202409 330-57200-46000                                     *              267.76
CONDENSER FAN MOTOR

WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.                                           267.76 003026
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                137,968.62

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              137,968.62

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



















































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/27/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - REC FUND

BANK C REC FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/09/24 00004 8/01/24 080124   202407 320-57200-52006                                     *              123.00
SHAVED ICE-JULY 2024

JAX SNOW SHACK                                                    123.00 000014
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                    123.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                  123.00

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



Thank You for Your Support! 
 

INVOICE  
 

Jax Snow Shack 
1754 Sternwheel Dr. 
Jacksonville, FL  32223 
Phone: 904-655-1658 

DATE: 8/1/2024 

 
PURCHASED BY:  
Leah Tincher 
14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 
Jacksonville, FL  32258 

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
Bartram Springs Camps  

 

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE  TOTAL 

7/17/2024 50 Shaved Ice 3oz. Cups $1.00 $50.00 

7/24/2024 40 Shaved Ice 3oz. Cups $1.00 $40.00 

7/27/2024 8 Shaved Ice 8oz. Cups $1.50 $12.00 

7/31/2024 21 Shaved Ice 3oz. Cups $1.00 $21.00 

     

     

     

     

  Subtotal $123.00 

  Sales tax N/A  

  CASH/CHECK TOTAL DUE $123.00 

  CREDIT CARD TOTAL DUE 
(Includes a 3% Processing Fee) $126.69 

 





Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Aug 10, 2024

Services From
Aug 14, 2024 to Sep 13, 2024

Page
2 of 3











Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Aug 10, 2024

Services From
Aug 20, 2024 to Sep 19, 2024

Page
2 of 4











Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
Aug 16, 2024

Services From
Aug 20, 2024 to Sep 19, 2024

Page
2 of 3





























Name & Month: Rich Whetsel/ August 2024
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

8/1/24 Home Depot $25.44 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 60lb Sakrete Concrete Mix (2), 1/4 Flat Washer, Machine Screws 1/4 x 1-3/4 10pc (2), Hex Bolts 1/4x3 (4)
8/2/24 Amazon $130.89 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Ink Cartridges
8/9/24 Home Depot $57.87 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Odoban Disinfect, 13 Gallon Trash Bags 110 ct, Gorilla Construction Adhesive, Wasp & Hornet Spray (2)
8/12/24 Home Depot $110.79 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 12V Battery for ADA Chairs (2), Paint Roller Assembly, Paint Roller 2pk, Threadlocker Blue, Loctite Threadholder Red, 2" Utility Brush, 2" Ang Brush
8/15/24 Greenheck Fan $501.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Replacement Exhaust Fan for Maintenance Room
8/19/24 Ace Hardware $18.18 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE OSHPO Rust Treatment Quart
8/19/24 Home Depot $38.85 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SDRL Screw PHL Pan, 3x5/8" Hinge (2), 7 Pattern Sprayer Nozzle, Meadow Green Spray Paint, Hunter Green Spray Paint

TOTAL: $884.00

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Information:
Code:








































































	Agenda
	II.        Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria
	IV.       Approval of Minutes of the October 14, 2024 Meeting
	V. Acceptance of Audit Committee’s Recommendation; Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Auditing Services
	VI.       Consideration of Resolution 2025-01, Amending the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget
	IX. D. 1.         Report
	XI. A.  Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2024
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Approval of Check Register



